From: 6, 7(C) >

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 10:47 PM

To: ; Black, Kathering; O'Reilly, Thornas; Cardlelios Maria, Lewis, David 2KS)
b‘ (_(:C) 5. 7{(C)y - KEE, 7(C) (k) (6)

Subject: summary of eGuardian discussion from March 23rd 1SA IPC meeting

That was my understanding aiso

Sant using BlackBerry

From (1S
“To: Black, Katherine <Katherine.Black@usdoi.gov>; O'Rellly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Rallly2@usdoj.gov>; Cardielios, Matia
<Marla.Cardiellos@usdoi.dov>: Lewls, David <David.P.Lewls@usdo].aov > (9]

6, 7(C) B YG)
(b) {G)

'Subject' RE:E summary of eGuardlan discussion frem March 23rd ISA IPC mesting

There may need to be more explanation of the

From: Black, Katherine [mallto:Katherine Black@usdoj.qov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 2:21 PM

Hb) (6)

All - please review the email below and let mie know If you have any questions or concerns.,

Kate

Sent: Friday, Marc

To: Qaulek@nctc goyv§ ; Black, Katherine
Subject: & summary of eGuardian discusslon from March 23rd ISA IPC meeting

FY! - Below Is a summary of highlights of the eGuardian presentation from Wednesday's iSA IPC meeting, A formal
Statement of Concluslons for the meeting is being developed with action item deadlines,

eGuardian Status Update (Jim Burch and Tom O'Rellly)

* SAR Sub-Committee s making progress. Jim sees the SAR Sub-Committee as providing "enhanced value” to the
NSl
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